
 

CITY OF ORLAND STAFF REPORT 
MEETING DATE: March 4, 2025 

 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council 

FROM: Justin Chaney, Fire Chief 

SUBJECT: Adoption of LRA Fire Hazard Severity Map (Action) 

Request to adopt the new state required Local Responsibility Area (LRA) Fire Hazard Severity Map 

 

BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS 

The State of California periodically will update their fire hazard severity map to go out statewide. These 
maps are used for hazard mitigation planning and insurance purposes. This year the governor has 
mandated this map to be uploaded locally and adopted by the local municipalities. Each locality can 
adopt the State map of a local one that is equal or more severe. 

The map has been uploaded to the City website within the required 30 days and the ordinance will 
need to be adopted before 120 days per the Governors executive order. There were no changes to the 
fire map for the City of Orland.  

 

Attachment (1): 

 Ordinance 2025-XX: An Ordinance of the City of Orland to designate Fire Hazard Severity 
Zones 

 

RECOMMENDATION  

Adopt the ordinance for the LRA Fire Hazard Severity Map.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT OF RECOMMENDATION: No fiscal impact to the budget 

 

 


